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The Honorable Thoma. G. Horri. 
The Hous. of Representative 
Washington 25. D. C. 

o 

CHAIRMAN'S OFFICE 
. MAILED 

AU G 2 a 1961 

Signed by: 

ae, rederated 'inance, Inc. 
Santa re, Nev Mexico 

Dear Hr. Horrisl 

With your letter of August 18. 1961, ),OU enclosed a copy of 
a letter from Nev Mexico Attorney General Earl I. Hartley to Milton 3. 
Blake. Regional Administrator of our Denver a.Sional Office, which vas 
forwarded follovina .y convers.tion with Hiss Iridal. In the letter 
you state that because of tbe implication of poUtical hara.ament JOU 
would like to be advi •• d of the .tatua of the .. tter and the result. 
of any in'ft&tigatioa. 

Since receiving your letter. 1 have di.cu •• ad thi ... tter vith 
Mr. Blake. He .aid that 1nf01"1l&tion had come to the attention of members 
of hi. staff that aecuritiel of lederated linance, Inc. bad been lold 
under circu..tancea which indicated posaible violation of tbe S.curiti .. 
Act of 1933. As il cust~ry in s1tuations of this kind, a routine 
inquiry vas inatituted. In connection therewith, a letter vas directed 
to 'ederated rinance, Inc. on August 8, 1961 and a reply under date of 
August 14, 1961 vas received frca the Attorney General. 1 oote that 
Attorney Ceneral Hartley ba. courteoualy furnished certain requested 
information and has agreed that corporate books or anything else con­
nected with the company would be submitte4 for examination at aDy tt.e 
upon requ .. t. I am aure that 1f Mr. IIlake de ... it necelllary to get addi­
tional infonutioo be vill cOllllllUnicate with Mr. Hartley. 

There i. nothing 1n thia aituation which would indicate the in­
quiry vas made for the purpose of politically baraa.ins 'ederated 'inance, 
Inc. or any of it .• off1cers e>r directors. Under the Securities Act, we 
have the re.ponaibility in .ltuatlons of thia klnd to obtain fact.· in 
order that a determination can be made aa to whether the Act has b .. n 
violated. It was in perfo1'lll&nc. of that responef.b11lty that the Deowr 
Office directed the letter ' to rederated Finance, Inc. 
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The Honorable Thoma. G. Morrie 

lnve.tigationa are non-public and 1HIIlbeu of the .taff are 
prohibited from revealing information obta1ued in -the ~our •• of eucb 
an lnveatlsation unl ••• apeciflcall, authoriaed by the Commi •• ion to 
do .0. 

~e appreclate the reference of Attorney General Bartle,'. 
letter and wish to a .. ure you. that the inveatigation 1. net predicated 
on any type of political intere.t or with a Yi~ to hara •• ing anyone. 

cc: Mr. Blake, DRO 

WGHolden:mmb 

Sincerely yours, 

Walter G. Holden 
A •• latant Director 


